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Dear Sir

Planning Act 2008 — Section 88 and 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rules 4, 6,9 and 13

Application by Medworth CHP Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Medworth Energy from Waste Combined Heat and Power Facility

| refer to your letter of 24 January 2023 advising Norfolk County Council of the draft
Examination Timetable and the information to be submitted at Procedural Deadline A.

Examination Procedure & Timetable
We have no comments to make on the proposed Examination Procedure and Timetable.

Preliminary Meeting

We wish to attend and participate in the Preliminary Meeting on the 21 February 2023 in
person (either Ralph Cox and/or Andrew Sierakowski) only to answer any questions the
Inspector may have for the County Council as County Planning Authority (CPA). Our
contact details are as follows:

Ralph Cox: email: | Tel -
Andrew Sierakowski: email: | Tel

(We have both registered via the link provided in your letter).

Issue Specific Hearing 1 (ISH1)

We wish to attend and participate in the Preliminary Meeting on the 22 February 2023
remotely via Teams (either Ralph Cox and/or Andrew Sierakowski) to answer any
questions the Inspector may have for the County Council as CPA.
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Open Floor Hearings
We do not wish to participate in the Open Floor Hearings.

Suggestions for Site Inspections
In relation to the development that would take place in Norfolk County, we would request
that the Inspector visits the following locations for site inspections:

e Grid Connection to the Walsoken DNO Substation from Broadend Road;
¢ Grid Connection to the Walsoken DNO Substation from the A47;
e The easement corridor of the A47 where the grid connection would be routed.

Through correspondence with Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) we also understand
that the group ‘WisWIN’ request the development site is also viewed from ‘Walpole village’
(there are three parishes in Norfolk, Walpole, Walpole Highway and Walpole Crosskeys).

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Andrew Sierakowski on |JJjili]

. o Ralph Cox on

Yours sincerely

Nick Johnson
Head of Planning





